

## Peninsulas Emergency Medical Services Council, Inc.

PO Box 1297, 6876 Main Street Gloucester, VA 23061 Office (804) 693-6234 - Fax (804) 693-6277

## **PEMS STEMI Committee Meeting Minutes**

A Subcommittee of the Board of Directors

Meeting Date: 021-11-21 Meeting Location: PEMS – Conference Room/ Teleconference Chaired By: K. Harper

Begin Time: 1:14 p.m. End Time: 1:54 p.m. Minutes Submitted By: J. Bendit Draft ☑ Approved Date:

Members Present:	Members Absent:	Staff:	Others:
Baker (Talbott), Tara (TC)	Bonniville, Francis	Bendit, Jeff (TC)	Davenport, John (TC)
Doak, Melissa (TC)	Beck, Craig	Craig, Seth (TC)	
Gossage, O'brien (TC)	Kontos, Michael		
Gossip, Michelle (TC)	Wyatt Emily		
Gupta, Sudarshan (TC)	Baylous, Denise		
Harper, Kim (Chair)(TC)	Houde, Paul		
Klink, Shannon (TC)	Machen, William		
Louka, Amir (TC)	Maricle, Jamie		
Morrisette, Jessica (TC)	McClain, Scott		
Neiman, Greg (TC)	Prata, Tony		
Samuels, Gary (TC)	Skinner, Tina		
	Smith, Matthew		
	Walker, Ed		
	Weissman, Connor		

Item	Discussion	<b>Action Required</b>	By Whom/When
Call to Order	K. Harper called meeting to order at 1:14 pm.		
Introductions	Introductions made and attendance recorded as above. All participants met online due to COVID-19. Big		
	Blue Button (BBB) is the new platform for online meetings. This meeting had several IT issues that need to be		

Item	Discussion	Action Required	By Whom/When
	overcomed for future BBB meetings. Emails of those sent to PEMS requesting issue support. Individual		
	contacts sent to K. Brophy to help resolve.		
Minutes	Motion to approve Minutes for 11-12-20 by S. Klinke, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by M. Doak. Unanimous approval as written.	Post Minutes	PEMS/02-15-21
	a. Add: Tabitha Smithers VCU LifeEvac (HEMS-Primary)	Update Roster	PEMS/03-01-21
	b. Add: Dave Trueman VCU LifeEvac (HEMS-Alternate)	Email STEMI	
	c. Add: Dr. Dhindsa VCU LifeEvac-OMD (HEMS-Alternate)	CMTE solicit	
	d. Add: Dr. Michael Konto VCU Cardiologist	support for	
	e. Add: Sue Ann Carneal RRMC (Primary PCI+Surgery-Alternate) f. Add: Shannon Ferguson SCH (Primary PCI-Alternate)	vacancies	
	g. Remove: Billy Machen VCU Tappahannock (non-PCI Alternate)		
	h. Remove: Jamie Maricle MTI (Career EMS)		
Membership Changes	i. Remove: Christina Skinner Mary Washington Healthcare Center		
manus or one or	j. Change: Frances Bonniville RWR (non-PCI Primary) to Alternate		
	k. Change: Shannon Klink RWR (non-PCI Alternate) to Primary		
	Note Vacancies on Committee: BSHSI-MIH (PCI-Primary)		
	BSHSI-RGH (Non-PCI-Primary)	1	
	Volunteer EMS Providers (2) Mid Pen & NN		
	Career EMS (MTI, AMR, Cardinal, etc.)		
	Virginia Heart Attack Coalition Representative		
	<b>Contract Deliverables:</b> PEMS STEMI Plan 2021. K. Harper and many others were unable to see shared screen in order to approve plan. J. Bendit stated he would send the plan with updates and will need		
	response from all to approve/disapprove with recommendations NLT Friday 02-18-21.		
Staff Report	response from an to approve disapprove with recommendations IVET Priday 02-16-21.		
	EVHAC Regional Reports Chest Pain- J. Bendit stated last meeting canceled 3-3-20. cancelled due to		
	COVID-19. Unknown next meeting.		
	Mission Lifeline Awards for EMS: Nothing new this quarter.		
	UPDATE: O. Gossage initiated a follow-up discussion about transmitting Patient Name, DOB, and Past	Go live with	PEMS/3-1-2021
	Pertinent HX prior to arrival to the ED when it is time sensitive, i.e. Stroke & STEMI. In March, the PEMS	Protocol update	
Old Business	MAC decided that legally the HEAR is acceptable, the COR would be the best mechanism to share information	March 2021	
	in those situations. This is scheduled to be in the March 2021 protocol update. J. Bendit stated that ED Nurses		
	can ask for EMS to call on Core for the information needed until then. K. Harper stated that O'brien could send an SBAR in order to address gaining patient information over COR when providers state HIPAA potential.		
	PEMS rotocols add this in the communications section of the update March 2021.		
	Hospital STEMI Data Reports for 1st Quarter 2020 (October 1- December 31, 2020). J. Bendit stated that	Send the STEMI	J. Bendit before
	minimal data sent prior to the meeting. Asked if this information is relevant and needed. K. Harper stated that	report form Qtrly	each meeting
	credentialling agencies require hospitals to monitor this type of data and that this needs to be reviewed. She	Toport form Qury	cacii inceting
New Business	stated that it might help to have calendar invites for the reminders. J. Bendit stated he sends meeting reminders	Provide feedback	
1.c., Dubiliess	30 days out, 2 weeks out and around the day of meetings. Outlook invites sent by O. Gossage stated that 11	to Dr. Louka	
	people accepted.		

Item	Discussion	Action Required	By Whom/When
	Dr. Louka suggested automated data pull survey sent to STEMI Committee for the hospital data such as Sharepoint.  G. Samuels unable to communicate during entire meeting. Several attempts to sign out and sign in with the	Research Sharpoint data pull for next meeting	PEMS/ 5-13-21
	inability to unmute self. Sent follow-up with K. Brophy.  Review of the Imagetrend reports: Arrival to patient to 1st 12 lead EKG: Dr. Louka stated this is good data to bring to the OMDs in the MAC. K. Harper stated she liked visual dashboards with color in order to show results. The data that needs to be added and color codes for the dashboard still needs to be determined in order to have useable data to report to the MAC.	Research Sharepoint to retrieve future hospital data	PEMS/ 5-13-21
	K. Harper RRMC reports: 72 STEMIs 9 Helo 44 EMS transport 12 POV AVG time 77 Minutes Kudos: YCFLS Nov 6 STEMI transport  S. Klink RWRH reports: 12 STEMIs 0 Helo 6 EMS transport 6 POV Kudos: S. Klink stated Gloucester had an outstanding call on 12-13-20 Helo unwilling to fly and early STEMI activation ensured treatment at 22 minutes which exceeded goal under 30 minutes.		
Good of the Order	Important Dates:      PEMS Annual Awards Ceremony at Busch Gardens May 2021 not likely to happen.      Mission Lifeline open applications.      VAOEMS website has request for presentations in the VAOEMS Annual EMS Symposium November 2021.		
Adjournment:	Attendance was verified as recorded above. Motion made by G. Neiman to adjourn. Seconded by M. Doak with unanimous agreement to adjourn at 1:54 p.m.		
Next Meeting	Next meeting Thursday, May 06, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. Upcoming meetings: Aug 12, 2021 Nov 11, 2021 Feb 10, 2022		